



16780.1
921900

May 16, 1968

Dear Doris:

If Castalia evinces interest in the proposal to them that I enclose it may be possible to go ahead with the printing once they receive the check for half the printing cost. The arrangement for distribution with the University can be made AFTER the book has been printed.

This would be the procedure:

Once Castalia agrees to print then I would send Joan Daves a check to defray the printing costs of 500 copies. She would forward this to Castalia along with a contract that would give the estate the right to decide on the distribution of these 500 copies. Once a distributor is decided upon then she would have to make a second contract for these 500 copies.

Perhaps you could check with Joan before you leave to see if this arrangement is feasible.

I am enclosing a copy of the prose section of the Pan American Bibliography, items 120 to 222. This is all I have on prose. Very best regards to you and your faithful vasp.

Lore
m. b

**[Carta] 1968 May 16, [EE.UU.] [a] Dear Doris [Dana]
[manuscrito] [Margaret Bates].**

AUTORÍA

Bates, Margaret Jane, 1918-

FORMATO

Manuscrito

DATOS DE PUBLICACIÓN

[Carta] 1968 May 16, [EE.UU.] [a] Dear Doris [Dana] [manuscrito] [Margaret Bates]. 1 h. ; 28 cm.+ 1 h. (28 cm.)

FUENTE DE INFORMACIÓN

[Biblioteca Nacional Digital](#)

INSTITUCIÓN

[Biblioteca Nacional](#)

UBICACIÓN

Avenida Libertador Bernardo O'Higgins 651, Santiago, Región Metropolitana, Chile